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January 17, 2007

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Supplemental Educational Services Providers-Title |
Seven Purchase Orders

On August 15, 2006 official action (attached) was taken by the Board to approve various
Supplemental Educational Service Providers. Approval is now being requested for additional
amounts for each of the Supplemental Educational Service Providers under contract with the
District’s Title | Program per the request of Elena Garcia, Supervisor, Title | and Kathy Steiner,
Director, Curriculum & Instructional Services. This request is to increase the dollar expenditures
of existing (approved) providers based on the significant increase in the number of students
requesting service and the fact that other companies have declined to provide tutoring services to
the District. The total dollar amount for this increase is $429,800 (Academic Consulting &
Tutoring Services, LLC, 90,000, AT Tutoring, 100,000, Advanced Learning Centers, Inc.,
32,000, Club Z! In Home Tutoring Services, Inc., 22,000, Sylvan Learning Centers, 115,400,
ABC Educate Me Inc., 60,000, and All Things Through Learning, 10,400). Funds for this
increase will be paid through Title | Part A.

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact me at your
convenience.
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